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Gelisa Lewis

From: Connect

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 5:23 PM

To: Connect

Cc: Patricia Tummer; Lee Robinson; Melinda Jensen; Theresa Nudell; Debby Rivera; Andrew 

Beck; Debby Rivera

Subject: RE: CONNECT 2-Hour Hands-On Workshops - EARLY REGISTRATION

Hello CONNECTors, 

This is just a reminder about the early registration on Sign-Up Genius for the optional 2-hour Hands-On Workshops. 

These sessions are merely a way to receive some additional in-person support if you would like it; it is not required 

training. If you would like attend, however, you must register for one of the open sessions. 

 

Use the link below to register through Sign-Up Genius. You will only receive confirmation from the Sign-Up Genius 

registration site. CONNECT will not be providing any additional notification. 

www.SignUpGenius.com/go/20F0545ADA929A1FA7-connect3  

 

Please contact us at connect@mdcourts.gov if you have any questions or challenges. 

 

P. Mark McGonigle 

Change Management Lead, CONNECT Project 

 
 

From: Connect  

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:05 PM 

Subject: CONNECT 2-Hour Hands-On Workshops - EARLY REGISTRATION 

 

Hello CONNECTors, 

  

As part of our initial group of CONNECTors who completed the CONNECT Classroom Training, we are opening 

the registration for the optional Hands-On Workshops to you first. These not required training, but instead are 

meant to give some additional support with learning CONNECT. 

  

These workshops will be during the week of 11/09 – 11/13. Each 2-hour sessions will be an informal, 

unstructured format. Participants can use some of the classroom training exercises to reinforce their learning, 

or ask for one-on-one support from the moderators in the room. 

  

Registration is required. All sessions will be at the JECC in Computer Room A. We ask that you only reserve 

one spot until we are sure that all have had an opportunity to sign-up. On Monday we will open the 

registration up to the remainder of the CONNECTors Network. Registration will close on Wednesday, 04 

November.  

  

Use the link below to register through Sign-Up Genius. You will only receive confirmation from the Sign-Up 

Genius registration site. CONNECT will not be providing any additional notification. 
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 www.SignUpGenius.com/go/20F0545ADA929A1FA7-connect3 

  

Please contact us at connect@mdcourts.gov if you have any questions or challenges. 

  

Thanks, 

The CONNECT Team 


